June 3, 2013

City Secretary

City of Sugarland

Ms. Glenda Gundermann
2700 Town Center Blvd N
P.0.Box 110

Sugarland, TX 77487-0110

Dear Ms. Gundermann,

I, Reginald Moore, historian and preservationist, and Landmark designation for the
Old Imperial Farm Cemetery am requesting the City of Sugarland permission to
conduct an archaeological reconnaissance report and antiquities study on the sites
listed. See the attached documents for location detail. This work would include:
shovel testing for remains, graves of slaves, and prisoners in Antebellum and post-
Antebellum period (also known as the convict lease prison slave system that
transpired on stated Sugarland, New Land Development Properties and reserved
Sugarland properties):

a. Brazos River Park Phase II

b. Community Sports Park

c. Festival Ground

d. Trail Committee

Sincerely,

Reginald Moore
Guardian of the Old Imperial Farm Cemetery

CC: Texas Historical Commission



